
Department of Energy 
j,,,. 

Washington, DC id585 

The Honorable Rodney Mortemsem 
132 Cedar Street. 
Newington, Connecticut, :06111 

Dear Mayor Mortemsem: " ~_ 
Secretary of Energy Hazel O'Leary has announced a new approach to openness in 
the Department of Energy (DOE) and its communications with the,public.l 'In 
support of this initiative, we are pleased to forward the'enclosed, information 
related .to the Fenn Machinery Co. site in your jurisdicti,ohthat,performed 
work for 'DOE,or its predecessor agencies. 
your information,, use, and retention., 

This information is provided for;' " 

.i," 
DOE's'Formerly Utilized Sites Remedial'Action Program is responsible for " 
identification of sites used by DOE's predecessor agencies; determining their 
current radjological condition and, where it has authority, ,performing! 

,environment. 

/ I 
Off-Site/Savannah RiverDivision' 
Office of Eastern Area Programs 
Office of Environmental Restoration' ..I "i 

Enclosures ., / 

Fenn Machinery Co., Newington, CT 
K. McCarthy, State of Connecticut , 


